





Gianluca Buoncore

born

14/02/1990
Soverato (CZ)

gender

male

nationality

Italian

resident in

Florence

mail

gianluca.buoncore@unifi.it
buoncore.gianluca@gmail.com

PhD candidate in Architectural and Urban Design at DIDA - Department of Architecture of the University of Florence.

Master's in architecture, graduated from the School of Architecture of the University of Florence, Five-year Architecture Study Program.

Graduated with a maximum grade of 110/110, I defended my thesis with the title *LUX CAVAT LAPIDEM - Archaeological research center for Etruscan religion*.

I had a research scholarship and was a researcher at DIDA.

I studied with the architect professors Fabio Capanni, Paolo Zermani, Adolfo Natalini and Maria Grazia Eccheli.

From 2012 to 2016, assistant professor and from 2016, subject expert with the architect professor Fabio Capanni, professor of architectural and urban design, at the Architectural Design Laboratory at DIDA.

I have collaborated and organized architectural exhibitions at the Gallery of Italian Architecture and at DIDA.

I have participated as a group leader and designer in national and international architectural competitions.

From 2018 to 2020 I was the scientific director of the project *ARCO - Architettura Ricerca Composizione* for the Betaway cultural association, organizing workshops, conferences and exhibitions.

In 2020 I became part of the editorial board of the international scientific journal *in_bo - Research and projects on territory, city and architecture*, University of Bologna.

In the same year he joined the Tuscany group of AIGU – Italian Youth Association for UNESCO, initially as a communications representative and then as a Regional Representative. In 2022 I join the AIGU Board of Directors as National Communication Coordinator and in 2023 I get elected President.

Since 2019, I have begun my scientific experiences as a visiting professor at Italian and foreign universities, giving lectures, seminars and workshops. In 2022 I begin a didactic experience as a co-lecturer in *International Studies Institute in Florence* and as a full professor at *The Italian International Institute*.

Always interested in issues of recognition and protection of tangible and intangible cultural heritage and the transmissibility and communication of knowledge.

education

- date 2020 – ongoing
University of Florence, DIDA, Department of Architecture.
Doctorate in “Architecture, Design, Recognition and Protection of Cultural Heritage”.
Curriculum in Architectural and Urban Design.
- date 2010-2016
University of Florence, DIDA, Department of Architecture,
five-year Architecture study program.
Graduated with maximum grades 110/110.
- date 2004 /2009
Soverato “Antonio Guarasci” State Scientific High School, high
school diploma obtained with a maximum grade of 100/100.

experience

- role **Assistant lecturer, Professor Architect Fabio Capanni**
wher Architectural Design Lab | 5-year Architecture study program |
type School of Architecture | University of Florence
year Academic Experience
2012 - 2016
- role **Collaborator**
wher Gallery of Italian Architecture
type Installation
year 2012 - 2014
- role **Didactic guide for continuous orientation**
wher 5-year Architecture study program | School of Architecture | University of Florence
type Guidance
year 2015 - 2016 | 2022 – ongoing
- role **Subject Expert, Professor Architect Fabio Capanni**
wher Architectural Design Lab. | 5-year Architecture study program | University of Florence
type Academic Experience
year 2016 – ongoing
- role **CDO - Chief Designer Officer**
wher SmartFactory s.r.l.s.
type Designer
year 2017 - 2018
- role **Intern**
wher AGA Architecture and Environmental
type Management Professional internship
year February - December 2017
- role **Scientific director**
wher ARCO - Architecture, Research, Composition
type Workshop, conferences, seminars, exhibition
year 2018 - 2022

role
wher
type
year
Organizer and Coordinator
Workshop *Parallel Crossroads* | ARCO
Design workshop
2018

role
wher
type
year
Scholarship
Didacommunicationlab | DIDA | University of Florence
Research scholarship "institutional signage and wayfinding"
2018 - 2020

role
wher
type
year
Organizer and Coordinator
Parallel crossings - conference | ARCO
conference
2019

role
wher
type
year
Organizer and Coordinator
Parallel Crossroads - Designing a space for art | ARCO
Workshop
2019

role
wher
type
viti
Juror
Kent State University of Florence | Prof. Andrea Ponsi
Mid-term reviews | final critics
Spring 2019

role
wher
type
year
Tutor
Kent State University in Florence
International design workshop - *Between Tower and Rivers*
2019

role
wher
type
year
Juror
ISI - Florence | Prof. Carlo Achilli
Final critics
2019

role
wher
type
year
Editorial committee
in_bo - Research and projects on territory, city and architecture
Editoriale (scientific journal A - University of Bologna) 2020 - ongoing

role
wher
type
year
Juror
ISI - Florence - Prof. Carlo Achilli
Final critics
2020

role
wher
type
year
Researcher
Didacommunicationlab | DIDA | University of Florence
Research grant "signage and wayfinding for institutions"
February - October 2020

role
wher
type
year
Juror
International Studies Institute - Florence - Prof. Carlo Achilli
Midterm and final critics
2022

role **Professor**
wher ISI - International Studies Institute - Florence
type university teaching - *Advanced Topical Design Studio: Urban*
year 2022

role **Professor**
wher LdM - The Italian International Institute university
type teaching - *History of Architecture*
year 2023 - ongoing

LECTURES

role Supervisor
wher State Archives of Florence | Firenze Moderna | FAI Giovani -
type Firenze Lecture | *Gamberini - between study and conservation*
year 2018

role Invited
wher Department of Architecture | University of Florence | Prof. Simone Barbi
type Lecture - *A big city with small rooms*
year 2019

role Visiting
wher Department of Culture and Society | University of Palermo | Prof. M. Marafon
type Pecoraro Seminary - *Parallel Crossroads. Inventing the Space Between Art and*
year *Architecture* 2019

role Visiting
wher Department of Political and Legal Sciences | University of Messina | Prof. A. Prestifilippi
type Lecture | *Ab urbe. Principles of settlements and characteristics of urban spaces*
year Lecture | *Interspaces. Scenarios and forms of social spaces*
2020

role Invited
wher Department of Architecture | University of Florence | Prof. Simone Barbi
type Lecture - *Fences. Two gardens by Giuseppe Vaccaro*
year 2022

role Invited
wher Department of Architecture | University of Florence | Prof. Simone Barbi
type Lecture - *Fences. Two gardens by Giuseppe Vaccaro*
year 2022

role Visiting
wher ISI - International Studies Institute - Florence
type Lecture - *Idea, order, geometry*
year Lecture - *About Light*
2023

VOLUNTEERING

role Member of the board of directors
wher FAI Giovani - Firenze, FAI Italian Environmental Fund
type Volunteering - communication, graphics, event organization
year 2015 - 2020

role President
wher AIGU – Italian Youth Association for UNESCO
type volunteering
year 2023 - President
2022 - National Graphic Coordination
2021 - Tuscany Regional Representative
2020 - partner